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From: Sepideh <sepidehb@frendel.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Emilio Belvedere; Steffannee Appio; Patricia Napolitano

Ce Aldo Mirigello

Subject: RE: lot 38

LOT 38 - once, this decision is finalized please update p.o’s to reflect final request to ensure there is no errors.

LOT 35 - to my)understanding, Senator has confirmed we are concealing the pipes with the facia as per the image
below:

50, please update the Portal it inciude this image/noting that we are to conceal pipes. To ensure this
information is communicated throughout.

Thank you,

Sepideh Boroujerdi

1350 Shawson Drive
Mississauga, ON, AW 1Ch
T: 805 670 7898 x 132

C: 647 468 6187




